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BLANCA MUZQUIZ, ROBERT E. LEE PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF ROBERT E. LEE ELEMENTARY DANCE TEAM FOR PLACING FIRST IN
THE JAZZ DIVISION AT THE REDLINE NATIONAL COMPETITION IN SAN ANTONIO, TX.

(B)

Action [tem

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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Memorandum

To: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent

From: Ms. Blanca E. Muzquiz, Lee PrincipaM
Date: 12/15/15

Subject: Recognition of Lee Starlets

The Robert E. Lee Starlets excelled in their Redline National
Competition as they brought 1+ place in Jazz competition from the
Freemen Colosseum in San Antonio, Texas on Saturday, Dec. 3, 2015.
Congratulations, Starlets on a job well done. Special thanks to Sponsor
Mrs. Veronica Rodriguez.



Robert E. Lee Starlets Dance Team 2015-2016
Capt. Megan Rodriguez
Co-Capt. Mia Lopez
Co-Capt. Vielka Perez
Analiah Aguilera
Georgina Carrillo
Jessica Carrillo
Monika Flores
Diana Ayala
Franceli Gonzalez
Kaitlyn Franco

Melissa Vaquera



